¥ Ciy of
Washington
Est. 1825

City Council Memorandum

To: Mayor Manier & City Council

From: Jim Culotta, City Administrator

Date: 4/16/18

Re: Proposed Non-Union Pay Plan FY 18/19
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

For Council consideration, I’ve attached two options for the FY 18/19 non-union pay plan: a 2% increase
and a 2.5% increase. The total dollar difference between these options is less than $7,000. Due to
rounding, either option can be accommodated without altering the proposed budget. Also, each option
reflects the past practice of applying the percent increase to each step within each pay range.

As requested, department heads (Controller, Public Works Director, Planning & Development Director)
have been removed from the proposed pay plans. The Chief of Police and City Administrator are not in
the pay plan as their employment agreements address salary.

RECOMMENDATION

I recommend a 2.5% increase in the non-union pay plan as it would mirror the Council’s recently
approved increases of 2.5% for both patrol officers and full-time telecommunicators. I also recommend
the three department heads removed from the pay plan receive consideration for a merit-based increase
as determined by the City Administrator based on a performance evaluation.

ATTACHED
1. Two Non-Union Pay Plan Options
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